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The Pavilion, Broomhall Lane, Sunningdale, SL5 0QS 

 01344 874268 
Email:  info@sunningdaleparish.org.uk 

www.sunningdale-pc.org.uk 
Clerk:  Ruth Davies 

 
 
Toby Fox 
Planning Officer 
RBWM 
 

08 September 2022 
 
Dear Toby 
 
22/01956/TPO St Bruno Charters Road Sunningdale Ascot SL5 9QB  
(W1) Scots Pine - fell. (048/2003/TPO) 
 
Sunningdale Parish Council considered this application at the Planning Committee on 06 September 2022 and has a 
concern about the proposed tree removal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This application is for the felling of a Scots Pine tree 
(W1) (see diagram right)  
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The application states that the tree proposed for felling is a TPO tree, but no arboricultural report documentation has 
been uploaded to support this application. 
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Sunningdale Parish Council asks that until the written aboricultural report is received, no decision is made on this 
application. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Yvonne Jacklin and Michael Burn 
Co-Chairs of the Planning Committee 
 


